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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Two dockets. 

Jackie Gilchrist 
Tuesday, March 30,2004 12:37 PM 
Kay Flynn-. 
Paula Islet 
RE: TX458 and TI917 (One Call) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 1222  PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: TX458 and TI917 (One Call) 

Will do. 

I'll let Jackie advise on one or two dkts. 
$ 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 

To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: TX458 and TI917 (One Call) 

. -- Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 12:20 PM 

Yes, it is OK to open docket(s) for this company. The original request for cancetlation came in on March 
5th (Document No. 03239-04) from Doc Horton. Please make the effective date 3/5/04. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2004 12:17 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TX458 and TI917 (One Call) 

We received 2003 and 2004 FWF payments plus P/I for 2003 from this company, and a letter requesting 
cancellation. Did you get copies? Is it okay to open a docket (or dockets?) to cancel? 

Kay 

1 


